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MCGILL UNIVERSITY
FACULTY OF MUSIC ggg323 W. SHERBROOKE STREETDr. H. C. PerrinDean

3rd Deer., 1926.Montreal

Sir Arthur Ourrié, 
McGill University.

Dear °lr Arthur,

I heard that you had been so much occupied with 

sifting conflicting truths regarding Church matters that I did 

not venture to disturb you further with'the comparatively minor

In view of the fact that Corporationmatter, of the Conservatorium. 

meets next week, it is perhaps too late to get anything into concrete

shape to present tin en, but will it not be as well for us to have a 

policy decided on in reference to thj& committee's report before 

the February meeting?

As a matter of fact, corporation really need not 

concern itself with affairs which are not immediately those of Music 

as a Faculty in the- University, that is, any work done below that 

por degrees may interest them so far as it is preliminary to degree 

work, but they need not becalled upon to vote with regard to it.

Would you like me to call together the same Committee 

again ( you will remember that you added yourself to that Committee 

when the matter was last discussed in Corporation) or would you like 

to see me again first before taking any further steps?

Yours very truly,
^ . C . *?<


